

Standing Rules for Covenant Presbytery

1.00 General Regulations

- 1.10 NAME:** The name shall be "Covenant Presbytery," hereafter called "The Presbytery."
- 1.20 DENOMINATIONAL AFFILIATION:** The Presbytery is a governing body of the Cumberland Presbyterian Church and is a member of the Synod of the Midwest.
- 1.30 BOUNDRIES:** The Presbytery includes Hopkins, Trigg, Henderson, Webster, Union and all counties that lie west of them in Kentucky including areas of Christian County five miles in diameter around the Flat Lick Church and a corridor three miles wide along the little river, westward to the Trigg County line. The Presbytery also includes the following counties in Illinois: Alexander, Hardin, Jackson, Johnson, Massac, Pope, Pulaski, Saline, Union, and Williamson with the exception of the Lebanon South Church, one mile north of Galatia.
- 1.40 MEMBERSHIP:** The Presbytery consists of its ordained ministers, and all Cumberland Presbyterian churches located within its boundaries.
- 1.50 MANUAL OF OPERATION:** The Presbytery shall use the "Presbytery Manual of Operation" as a guideline for matters that are not covered by these Standing Rules.
- 1.60 SUSPENSION OF, OR AMENDMENTS TO THE STANDING RULES:** These Standing Rules may be suspended or amended by a two-thirds vote of those present and voting.
- 1.70 BOARD OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS:** Any board or committee making recommendations to the Presbytery shall indicate in their report any recommendation requiring a 2/3 vote for passage.

2.00 MEETINGS

- 2.10 DATE AND TIME:** The Presbytery shall convene in two regular meetings which shall be on the first Saturday in April and October at 9:00 a.m. When the April meeting date falls in Holy Week, that meeting shall be delayed one week. The Presbytery shall also have such adjourned and called meetings as necessary.
- 2.15 WORSHIP:** Each stated meeting of Presbytery shall open with a worship service which includes a ten (10) minute devotional by the moderator and serving of Communion. After each noon recess the meeting shall be reopened with a ten (10) minute devotional led by a probationer designated by the Committee on the Ministry.
- 2.20 PLACE:** The place of all regular meetings of the Presbytery shall be chosen by invitation from the member churches.
- 2.30 ATTENDANCE:** All ordained ministers (other than those who have been permanently excused,) probationers, and elder delegates from each church in the Presbytery are expected to attend each meeting of Presbytery. If for a valid reason one is unable to attend, an excuse should be sent to the stated clerk requesting an excuse and stating the reason.
- 2.40 ENROLLMENT:** Prior to each regular meeting of Presbytery, the moderator shall appoint a Credentials Committee. During the period of registration thirty minutes prior to the stated time for the meeting, the committee will receive and certify the enrollment cards. Their report to the body, at the time set on the agenda, will serve as the opening roll call for the determination of a quorum.
- 2.50 AGENDA:** The agenda for each meeting of the Presbytery shall be prepared by the moderator, stated clerk, and pastor host.

2.60 HOST CHURCH: The host church shall be reimbursed \$200 for each stated meeting of the Presbytery.

3.00 OFFICERS

3.10 MODERATOR: The moderator shall be elected for a six month term and shall serve until a successor is elected. The moderator shall serve as an advisory member of all Presbytery boards and agencies. See the Presbytery Manual of Operation, Section 3.1 and the Rules of Order, Section 1. The moderator shall appoint someone to fill vacancies on boards and agencies until the next stated meeting. Prior to the stated meetings of Presbytery, the moderator shall appoint a Committee on Overtures and Resolutions to serve during the meeting.

3.20 VICE-MODERATOR: The vice-moderator shall be elected for a six month term and shall serve until a successor is elected. It is expected that the vice-moderator shall succeed the moderator, but this is subject to the will of the Presbytery. See the Presbytery Manual of Operation, Section 3.2 and the Rule of Order, Section 2.

3.30 STATED CLERK/TREASURER: The stated clerk/treasurer shall be elected for a three year term and may serve additional terms. The stated clerk may or may not be a member of the Presbytery. The stated clerk shall be an advisory member of all Presbyterial boards and agencies and in this capacity serve the Presbytery as liaison for planning and budgeting. The stated clerk must be bonded and may not disburse any funds without proper authorization from the Presbytery. The stated clerk shall reimburse members of boards and agencies at the official mileage rate allowed by the Internal Revenue Service, adjusting the rate on January 1st each year. Preliminary minutes, containing the agency reports and other relevant materials, shall be prepared by the stated clerk and sent to all ministers, probationers, and session clerks at least 15 days before stated meeting of Presbytery. The stated clerk shall have printed sufficient copies of the Presbytery minutes for distribution to all ministers, elder delegates, probationers, session clerks, agency members, CPWM officers, and other denominational entities who have requested them. The minutes shall include a directory of ministers, probationers, churches (with location), session clerks, and agency personnel. The minutes shall be mailed within sixty days following the stated meeting.

3.40 RECORDING CLERK: The recording clerk shall be elected for a three year term and may serve additional terms. The recording clerk may or may not be a member of the Presbytery. The recording clerk shall record the minutes of the meetings and assist the stated clerk in preparing the minutes for printing.

3.50 TRUSTEES: The members of the Board of Finance shall be the trustees for the Presbytery. The trustees shall be the legal agents of the Presbytery and shall act in that capacity when so directed by the Presbytery.

4.00 AGENCIES

- 4.10 DATE, TIME, PLACE OF REGULAR MEETING:** All standing agencies of the Presbytery shall convene for their regular meeting at 9:00 a.m. six (6) Saturdays previous to the regular meeting of Presbytery, at the host church.
- 4.15 AGENCY RESPONSIBILITIES:** For agency responsibilities not covered in these standing rules, refer to the "Presbytery Manual of Operation," approved by the 1988 General Assembly, and published by the office of the Stated Clerk of the General Assembly.
- 4.20 MEMBERSHIP BALANCE:** In electing members to Presbyterial agencies, care should be taken to maintain approximately a fifty-fifty balance of ministers and laypersons. There should be an appropriate male/female ratio and a fair geographic representation.
- 4.25 REPORTS OF BOARDS AND AGENCIES:** Reports of all boards and agencies shall be submitted to the stated clerk no later than four (4) Saturdays previous to the regular meeting of Presbytery.
- 4.30 BOARD OF MISSIONS:** The board shall consist of nine members in three staggered terms. The president of the Presbyterial Cumberland Presbyterian Women's Ministry shall be an advisory member of this board.
- 4.31 TERM OF OFFICE:** The term of office shall be for three years, and members may not serve more than three consecutive terms.
- 4.32 RESPONSIBILITIES:** The Presbyterial Fellowship and the Presbyterial Cumberland Presbyterian Women's Ministry will be under the supervision of this board and shall channel their reports to the Presbytery through it. The board will maintain a file of all pastoral contracts, including both stated supply and installed relationships. The board will appoint moderators for all sessions not served by ordained Cumberland Presbyterian Ministers. For other responsibilities refer to the "Presbytery Manual of Operations," Section 5.25.
- 4.35 BOARD OF CHRISTIAN EDUCATION:** The board shall consist of nine members in three staggered terms.
- 4.36 TERMS OF OFFICE:** The term of office shall be three years, and members may not serve more than three consecutive terms.
- 4.37 RESPONSIBILITIES:** The board shall be responsible for planning, promoting, and conducting the Presbyterial camping program, including retreats and conferences for all ages.

The board is in charge of sponsoring the ongoing youth fellowship program in Covenant Presbytery and encouraging the youth programs in the local churches.

The entire Christian Education Program of the congregations of Covenant Presbytery should be of concern by the board as they plan workshops, seminars, etc. to assist and encourage the local churches.

4.40 BOARD OF FINANCE: The Board of Finance shall consist of nine members in three staggered terms.

4.41 TERM OF OFFICE: The term of office shall be for three years, and members may not serve more than three consecutive terms.

4.42 PRESBYTERY BUDGET: The Presbytery budget shall be a percentage of the current income received by the churches to be equal to the proposed budget. Income is the total amount that is given through the church and Sunday school treasuries. Exemptions are:

1. Money raised by the Youth Fellowship, CPWM, Men's Fellowship, and other auxiliaries of the church.
2. Memorial gifts.
3. Money that is borrowed by the church.
4. Gifts that are designated by the donor for a specific purpose such as the purchase of an organ.
5. Building fund money that goes toward the erection of a new sanctuary, church addition, or manse.

Regular maintenance that does not produce additional space, including remodeling, is not exempt.

Churches shall remit payments on apportionments to Presbytery on a monthly basis. Churches experiencing circumstances preventing timely payment of assigned percentage, shall contact the Board of Finance for possible assistance and to allow the board sufficient information for planning purposes.

4.42.1 COVENANT PRESBYTERY NEW CHURCH DEVELOPMENT FUND: This fund shall receive all proceeds from property sold by Covenant Presbytery. Expenditures from this fund shall be restricted to grants made to official NCD projects within Covenant Presbytery for the purpose of purchasing property and/or building programs. Available funds in the account, not in immediate need, may be loaned as an "on demand loan" to congregations within Covenant Presbytery for building and/or remodeling.

4.43 RESPONSIBILITIES: The Board of Finance and their successors in office shall be the trustees of the Presbytery.

The board shall encourage the churches to give full support to the Presbytery and Synod budget and the Denominational "Our United Outreach" (OUO).

The board, in cooperation with the Board of Christian Education and the Board of Missions, shall plan, publicize, and implement seminars on stewardship, and utilize other means to develop good stewardship practices within the congregations of the Presbytery.

The board shall be the agency responsible for the maintenance of the Presbytery's physical assets such as real estate, office equipment, etc.

The board shall oversee the program of ministerial aid to needy ministers and minister's widows.

The board shall receive the proposed budgets of the other agencies, amending them as necessary, and submitting one unified budget to the Presbytery for action.

The board shall receive loan applications from churches in the Presbytery, making recommendation to the Presbytery concerning these requests.

All requests to the Presbytery for additional funding beyond the approved annual budget shall be directed to the Board of Finance for review, determination, and recommendation to Presbytery at any subsequent meeting.

(In an emergency the Board of Finance shall be endowed with the authority and responsibility of funding from surplus funds, the needs created by any such emergency. – action of Presbytery 4/7/01)

4.45 COMMITTEE ON MINISTRY: The committee shall consist of nine members in three staggered terms. The committee shall include both ministers and laypersons with at least two members being elders.

4.46 TERM OF OFFICE: The term of office shall be three years, and members may not serve more than three consecutive terms.

4.47 RESPONSIBILITIES: The committee shall direct and nurture persons in preparation for the ministry. Those considering becoming candidates for the ministry shall be interviewed by the committee prior to their appearance before the Presbytery.

The committee also has responsibilities relating to the persons and ministries of the ordained ministers of the presbytery.

There is an extensive description of the duties and responsibilities of the Committee On Ministry in the "Presbytery Manual of Operation," Section 5.4.

4.50 JUDICIARY COMMITTEE: The committee shall consist of nine members in three staggered terms.

4.51 TERM OF OFFICE: The term of office shall be three years, and members may not serve more than three consecutive terms.

4.52 RESPONSIBILITIES: The committee shall review annually the session records of the churches and report its findings and recommendations to the presbytery. The session clerks shall send the session records for the previous year (or a certified copy) to the Judiciary Committee at the time and place specified by said committee.

The committee shall study all questions coming before the presbytery by appeal, dissent, or protest, and advise the presbytery on their legal and constitutional aspects.

The committee shall make rulings on such judicial questions as are referred to it.

The committee shall impose discipline when a minister acknowledges to the Judiciary Committee an error or offense and consents to the discipline proposed by the committee. If the minister acknowledges the error or offense, but does not consent to the discipline, the Judiciary Committee must refer the matter back to the Disciplinary Commission.

The committee shall hold a hearing (following the directions set forth by the General Assembly) to determine guilt and, if appropriate, impose discipline in those cases where the minister does not acknowledge guilt and consent to discipline. The committee shall report its actions to presbytery. (This is a report only, not a recommendation to be voted upon by presbytery.)

The committee shall conduct a supplemental hearing upon a minister's request if new evidence is discovered. After a hearing, the committee may restore a minister who has been suspended or deposed if he or she meets the criteria of Rule 3.415.

The committee will hear and decide appeals from sessions under the presbytery's jurisdiction, and give a report of appeals to the presbytery.

4.55 HERITAGE COMMITTEE: The committee shall consist of five (5) members in three staggered terms.

4.56 TERM OF OFFICE: The term of office shall be three years, and members may not serve more than three consecutive terms.

4.57 RESPONSIBILITIES: The committee shall serve as a liaison between the Cumberland Presbyterian Historical Foundation and the Heritage Committees (or church-sessions) in the particular churches.

The committee shall collect and preserve materials relating to the history of the Presbytery and the Cumberland Presbyterian Church at large.

The committee shall plan, promote, and implement Presbytery-wide celebrations in remembrance of important persons and events in the life of the Presbytery and denomination.

4.60 COMMITTEE ON NOMINATIONS: The committee shall be composed of six (6) members in three staggered terms.

4.61 TERM OF OFFICE: The term of office shall be three years and members will not be eligible to succeed themselves. Members of this committee may NOT serve on the Permanent Nominating Committee and other agencies concurrently. Members of this committee shall not be consecutively nominated to another agency. A member appointed or elected to fill the unexpired term of another person shall be eligible to serve a three year term after completion of the unexpired term. The members should include at least two (2) ministers and two (2) lay persons.

4.62 RESPONSIBILITIES: The committee shall make nominations to the October meeting of Presbytery: names to fill all vacancies on Presbyterial agencies, commissioners to General Assembly and their alternates, youth delegates to General Assembly and the alternate, delegates to Synod and their alternates, and youth delegates to the Cumberland Presbyterian Youth Conference (CPYC) and their alternate.

The Committee on Nominations should be especially sensitive to the need for including fair representation on all agencies and in all positions. (See standing rule 4.20.)

4.63 COMMISSIONERS TO GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND DELEGATES TO SYNOD: Election of General Assembly commissioners: The Presbytery shall elect one minister commissioner and one elder commissioner for every 1,250 active members on its roll as its commissioners to General Assembly. See Section 9.2 of the Cumberland Presbyterian Constitution.

The election of commissioners to General Assembly will be as follows: three (3) commissioners on the part of the ministry and three (3) commissioners on the part of the elders shall be elected. Three (3) ministers and three elders shall be elected and listed in a 1, 2, 3 order to serve as alternate commissioners in the event any of the principle commissioners are unable to attend General Assembly.

The election of delegates to Synod will be as follows: three (3) delegates on the part of the ministry and three (3) delegates on the part of the elders shall be elected. Three (3) ministers and three (3) elders shall be elected and listed in a 1, 2, 3 order to serve as alternate delegates in the event any of the principle delegates are unable to attend Synod.

Reports from the commissioners to General Assembly and the delegates to Synod shall be given at the fall meeting of Presbytery.

- 4.65 DISCIPLINARY COMMISSION:** The commission shall be composed of five (5) members elected on staggered terms.
- 4.66 TERM OF OFFICE:** The term of office shall be three years, and members may not serve more than three consecutive terms.
- 4.67 RESPONSIBILITIES:** The commission shall receive complaints made in writing from the victim or a person with reliable and compelling information or from the stated clerk of presbytery who has received the written complaint from one of the above persons.

The commission shall conduct an appropriate investigation of any written complaint. The commission shall not decide innocence or guilt. They investigate to determine if there is enough evidence for a hearing.

If the Disciplinary Commission, upon investigation, finds no basis for the charges, it shall close the matter and report that action to the accused, the complainant, and the Judiciary Committee.

If the commission finds that there are grounds to believe that an offense was committed by the accused, and the accused acknowledges the error or offense and gives evidence of a sincere effort to correct the matter, the commission shall so report to the Judiciary Committee and recommend appropriate disciplinary action.

If, upon investigation, the Disciplinary Commission determines that “there are grounds to believe that an offense was committed by the accused,” they will refer the matter for a hearing before the Judiciary Committee. At this time, the commission should (1) appoint 1-3 members to represent the Disciplinary Commission in the hearing process (2) make a complete report of the investigation to the Judiciary Committee.

If the charges concern matters of potentially serious consequences, the Disciplinary Commission may at any time place limitations on the person’s ministry or suspend the person from any position of ministry until the conclusion of the hearing and of any appeals.

If necessary, the Disciplinary Commission may appeal a disciplinary decision of the Judiciary Committee.

The commission may informally counsel a minister if there is an unwritten complaint against him or her.

5.00 OPERATING GUIDELINES

- 5.10 FINANCIAL REPORT:** The treasurer shall prepare a detailed annual report at the end of each fiscal year (calendar year), quarterly reports during the fiscal year, and such supplemental reports as the agencies of the Presbytery may need. The treasurer shall present the financial reports for an annual audit by a three person audit committee appointed by the Board of Finance each year.
- 5.20 MEMORIAL ROLL:** A memorial roll of deceased ministers and elders shall be carried in the Presbytery minutes each year. The stated clerk shall purchase a one hundred dollar Patron Membership in Theological Education in the name of each deceased minister. Also, the same patron membership is to be purchased for each deceased elder who has served as moderator of Covenant Presbytery. The certificates for the patron memberships shall be presented to the families of the deceased (or representative of the family) at the next regular meeting of Presbytery.
- 5.30 PRESBYTERY YEAR:** The Presbytery year shall follow the calendar year, January 1 through December 31.
- 5.40 NEW BUSINESS:** All resolutions, memorials, and other items of new business must be presented prior to the noon recess of the meeting of Presbytery.
- 5.50 CONDUCT OF MEETINGS:** All meetings of the Presbytery shall be conducted according to the Rules of Order of the Cumberland Presbyterian Church. Any case not covered by these rules shall be governed by the current edition of Robert's Rules of Order.
- 5.60 INFORMATION REPORT:** A form for churches to submit information needed by the agencies of the Presbytery will be available at the April meeting each year. The session clerk shall send this information to the stated clerk's office by August 1st each year.

Covenant Presbytery Directory

covenantpresbytery.org

Ministers

Aden, Dare
1280 Kimber Road
Dongola, IL 62926
(618) 827-3625
CELL: (618) 694-4325
FAX: (618) 827-4612
dare_aden@hotmail.com

Atchison, Dean
266 Marsha Drive
Ledbetter, KY 42058
(270) 898-0392
CELL: (270) 705-0739
kydean@comcast.net

Biggs, Jeff
7620 Cross Mill Road
Paducah, KY 42001

(270) 554-2214

Board, Ray
267 Highway 293 North
Princeton, KY 42445-5803
(270) 365-3850
CELL: (270) 350-2038
rboard@quickmail.biz

Boggs, Robert
235 West Bellville
Marion, KY 42064
(270) 899-0199

Cannon, Chester
1026 West Center Street
Madisonville, KY 42431
(270) 821-7602
CELL: (270) 836-7602
cejcannon@bellsouth.net

Carlton, Gary

585 Sugar Grove Church Road
Marion, KY 42064
(270) 965-4358
gwcarlton@yahoo.com

Dixon, Robert
8550 Lafayette Road
Hopkinsville, KY 42240
(270) 886-7647

Fahl, Fred
500 Third Street
Fulton, KY 42041-1248
(270) 472-1476
CELL: (270) 627-6245
ffahlff46@aol.com

Franklin, Curtis
204 West Pierson Street
Fredonia, KY 42411
CELL: (270) 625-1898

Fulton, James V.
1520 Oak Grove Road
Benton, KY 42025
(270) 437-4320

Gerard, Eugene
615 North 42nd Street
Paducah, KY 42001
(270) 443-2889

Graham, Steve
1440 County Road 194
Blue Springs, MS 38828-9106
CELL: (270) 704-1165
evelts@hotmail.com

Guarneros, Stephen H.
506 Clifton Court

Hopkinsville, KY 42240
(270) 869-7544
pastorsteve88@yahoo.com

Hassell, Victor
510 North Main Street
Sturgis, KY 42459
(270) 333-3118
CELL: (270) 282-1867
hassellvictor@hotmail.com

Hayes, Brian
9104 U.S. Highway 68 West
Calvert City, KY 42029
(270) 210-8165

Heidel, Jason
2701 Faircourt Street
Hopkinsville, KY 42240
(270) 886-1464
heidelj@hotmail.com

Hughes, Douglas
5545 Hocker Road
Paducah, KY 42001

(270) 554-5756
CELL: (270) 556-6577
FAX: (270) 488-2588
dhmc56@yahoo.com

Hurley, E. C.
4449 Sanibel Circle, #301
Virginia Beach, VA 23462
HOME: (757) 321-8691
OFFICE: (757) 490-0377
hurleyec@bellsouth.net

LeNeave, David
8725 Hamlettsburg
Road
Brookport, IL 62910
HOME: (618) 564-
2437
CELL: (731) 414-
8232

Lawson, James

Lowe, Randy
222 McDougal Drive
Murray, KY 42071
(270) 753-8255
loweshodle@bellsouth.net

Marsiglio, Roger
505 Logan
Providence, KY
42450
(270) 667-2340

Mays, Ronald B.
1100 Cindy Lane
Mayfield, KY 42066
(270) 247-0070

Moore, Hillman
P. O. Box 44
Lovelaceville, KY
42060
(270) 876-7163

Murrie, Willard
P. O. Box 674
506 North 11th
Street
Vienna, IL 62995
(618) 658-2430

Ordway, Wendell
4775 Calvert City
Road
Calvert City, KY
42029
(270) 395-7318

Owen, Bert
7906 Manner Pointe
Drive
Louisville, KY
40220
(502) 749-1940

1003 West 3rd
Street
Fulton, KY 42041
(270) 472-5272

Lively, James
196 Vicksburg
Estate Road
Benton, KY 42025
(270) 527-3776

Ministers (continued)

bertorpatowen@insightbb.com

Pettit, W. H.
248 Skyline Drive
Princeton, KY 42445
(270) 365-9076

Potts, Danny
2 Kingston Road
Water Valley, KY
42085
(270) 355-2264
CELL: (270) 841-
2378
djnppotts@hotmail.com

Prewitt, Curtis
3712 Carmel Lane
Paducah, KY 42002
(270) 442-0902
Ragsdale, Donnie
915 South Olive
Street
Union City, TN
MANSE: (270) 354-
8216
TN: (731) 885-0014
CELL: (731) 613-
3119

Rudolph, Allie D.
855 Rosebower
Church Road
Paducah, KY 42003
(270) 898-4903

Shirey, John
10181 State Route
Hwy. 56 W.
Sturgis, KY 42459

CELL: (270) 205-
5725

Lively, Louella
196 Vicksburg
Estate Road
Benton, KY 42025
(270) 527-3776
CELL: (270) 205-
5725

(270) 389-3562

Shoulta, John
11504 Mt. Carmel
Road
White Plains, KY
42464
(270) 676-3563
CELL: (270) 836-
1969
johnshoulta@bellsouth.net

Stone, Paul
3490 State Route
2837
Clay, KY 42404
(270) 664-6244
CELL: (270) 871-
2060

Tucker, Paul
12304 Wickcliffe
Road
Kevil, KY 42053
(270) 876-7239
FAX: (270) 876-
7513
bethelchurch@brtc.net

Vasseur, Terry
140 Windmill Drive
Paducah, KY 42001
(270) 554-2468
CELL: (270) 519-
4606

Westfall, Charles
94 Honeysuckle
Drive
Gilbertsville, KY
42044
(270) 362-0816

White, Charles
P. O. Box 44
Galatia, IL 62935

(618)-268-4562

Williams, Dale
3156 State Route
2837
Clay, KY 42404

(270) 664-2044
CELL: (270) 213-
0022
dalewilliams@adelphia.net

Williams, David
20 Acorn Drive
Harrisburg, IL
62946-3790
(618) 252-1850

York, Danny
5420 State Route
902 West
Fredonia, KY 42411
CELL: (870) 833-
3273

Licentiates/ Candidates

Licentiates

Elrod, Gary
3370 McKendree
Church Road
Kevil, KY 42053
(270) 853-0037
Jeremiah3131@comcast.net

Fortner, Terry
448 Murray Street
Madisonville, KY
42431
(270) 821-6541

Hayes, Marcus
35 Moore Avenue
East
McKenzie, TN 38201

(270) 841-7576
marcus.hayes@bethel-college.edu

Watson, April
529 West Bellville
Street
Marion, KY 42064
(270) 965-2850
(270) 704-5590

Wilkerson, Patrick
4228 Mission Road
Kansas City, KS
66103
(913) 952-4146

Candidates

Brown, Philip
540 Mt. Pisgah Road
Dongola, IL 62926
(618) 827-3516

Davenport, Donna
3539 State Route
339 West
Wingo, KY 42088
(270) 376-5488

Goodman, Robert
499 Kingston Road
Water Valley, KY
42085
(270) 355-1013

Impastato, Paulino
1547 Mt. Zion
Church Road
Marion, KY 42064
(270) 965-9528
CELL: (270) 704-
3129
ridgepointefarm@bellsouth.net

CELL: (870) 833-
2856
nonnieyork@yahoo.com

Mitchell Jr., James Thomas
P. O. Box 12
Nebo, KY 42441
(270) 584-5258

Quinton, Noah
17 South
Jackson Street
Sturgis, KY 42459
(270) 333-6043
(270) 952-3875
noah_q@hotmail.com

Session Clerks and Treasurers

Bayou de Chien

CL: Mark Crass
1990 Kingston Road
Water Valley, KY 42085
(270) 355-2381
CELL: (270) 254-0878
TR: Larry Wooten
3763 Boyd Road
Wingo, KY 42088
(270) 376-5193

Benton

CL: Michele Fennel Shearer
2969 Aurora Highway
Hardin, KY 42048
(270) 354-8656
TR: Audaine Fennel
2968 Aurora Highway
Hardin, KY 42048

Bethel

CL: Shawn Turner
332 Anita Drive
Paducah, KY 42003
(270) 898-3630
rturner@vci.net
TR: Diana Clayton
9835 Highway 60 West
Kevil, KY 42053
(270) 488-2158

clavtons06@msn.com

Calvary

CL: Darla Tucker
665 McNutt Road
Wingo, KY 42088
(270) 376-2065
TR: Belinda Green
3133 State Route 58
Mayfield, KY 42066

Camp Ground

CL: Sandra Boaz
2645 Lick Creek Road
Anna, IL 62906
(618) 833-8216
popeun@midwest.net
TR: Donnie Jones
2465 Lick Creek Road
Anna, IL 62906
(618) 833-2286
dmjones1963@peoplepc.com

Ebenezer

CL: Pat Fletcher
24535 Kaskaskia Road
Thompsonville, IL 62890
(618) 621-2574

Ebenezer Hall

CL: Carolyn Hammon
9850 Lick Creek Road
Buncombe, IL 62912
(618) 833-8280
CELL: (618) 692-1912
thammon@hotmail.com
TR: Same

Flat Lick

CL: Jeffrey Robbins
3372 Brownsville Road
Clarksville, TN 37043
(931) 358-5963
TR: Robert (Bud) Kennedy
6500 LaFayette Road
Hopkinsville, KY 42240
(270) 886-2334
CELL: (270) 839-3574

Fredonia

CL: Sharlon Wigginton
3121 State Route 902 East
Fredonia, KY 42411
(270) 545-3233

Session Clerks and Treasurers (continued)

Good Spring

CL: Michael Stephens
1800 Old Fredonia Road
Princeton, KY 42445
(270) 365-0006
mstephens@pepb.net
TR: Same

Highland

CL: Elaine Overton
3915 Lovelaceville Road
Paducah, KY 42001
(270) 554-1259
CELL: (270) 217-0240
FAX: (270) 554-3751
jred3915@bellsouth.net
TR: Buddy Rushing
210 Rushing Road
Paducah, KY 42001
(270) 554-3726
CELL: (270) 217-4200
FAX: (270) 554-3751
rushing245@comast.net

Hopewell

CL: Margaret Williams
796 Williams Road
Salem, KY 42078
(270) 988-2645

TR: Same

Galatia

CL: Judy Rann
702 South Water Street
Harrisburg, IL 62946
(618) 252-1492
TR: Raymond McDonald
P. O. Box 75
Galatia, IL 62935

Gilead

CL: Ron McGill
3460 Gilead Church Road
Simpson, IL 62985
(618) 695-3384
TR: Jody Allen
9220 State Route 147
Simpson, IL 62985

TR: Jane Slayden

768 Lola Road
Salem, KY 42078
(270) 988-2280
jslayden@quickmail.biz

Hopkinsville

CL: Marcia Ballard
306 Lucky Debonair
Hopkinsville, KY 42240
(270) 886-0592
TR: Teresa Kidd
203 Picketts Way
Hopkinsville, KY 42240
(270) 886-8162

Liberty

CL: Brenda Lawson
441 Old Shiloh Road
Murray, KY 42071
(270) 759-9708
TR: Don Wells
510 Richardson

Murray, KY 42071

Lisman

CL: Nancy Burnett
451 Jim Villines Road
Dixon, KY 42409
(270) 639-6204
CELL: (270) 853-9862
TR: Ray Warren
1997 State Route 270 West
Clay, KY 42404
(270) 664-6284
CELL: (270) 836-6301
fouroaks@quickmail.biz

Macedonia

CL: Narvin Darnall
18030 Beulah Road
Princeton, KY 42445
(270) 797-8534
CELL: (270) 836-7089
narvin@madisonville.com

TR: Alex Peyton
270 Kirkwood Springs Road
Dawson Springs, KY 42408-8776
(270) 797-3365

Madisonville

CL: Jean Duncan
330 South Daves Street
Madisonville, KY 42431-2618
(270) 821-5138
CELL: (270) 836-5157
jduncan@madisonville.com
TR: Betty Martin
987 A. C. Slaton Road
Madisonville, KY 42431
(270) 821-0197
CELL: (270) 836-2553
martin987@newwavecomm.net

Session Clerks and Treasurers (continued)

Margaret Hank

CL: Nancy Morgan
1526 Park Avenue
Paducah, KY 42001
(270) 443-3689
holyday@vci.net
TR: Ruth Howe
1526 Park Avenue
Paducah, KY 42001
(270) 443-3689
holyday@vci.net

Marion First

CL: JoAnn McClure
P.O. Box 323
Marion, KY 42064
(270) 965-3323
WORK: (270) 969-3188
firststepchurch@mchsi.com
TR: Judy Belt
5692 State Route 506
Marion, KY 42064
(270) 965-3279
BK: Elizabeth Mullens
214 Sturgis Road
Marion, KY 42064
(270) 965-3279

Milburn Chapel

CL: Michael Parsons

5900 Copeland Drive
Paducah, KY 42003
(270) 534-8585
meparsons34@hotmail.com
TR: Judy Sanderson
3760 Metropolis Lake Road
West Paducah, KY 42086
(270) 488-2588

Mt. Carmel

CL: Larry Putman
1319 Mt. Carmel Pond River Road
White Plains, KY 42464
(270) 676-3628
TR: Brenda Jones
P. O. Box 398
White Plains, KY 42464

Mt. Hebron

CL: Debra A. Russell
335 Shadow Valley Lane
Buncombe, IL 62912-3017
(618) 833-4314
TR: Same

Mt. Pleasant

CL: Richard White
2465 State Route 270 East
Sturgis, KY 42459
(270) 333-6109
TR: Mary Nelle White
7168 U. S. 60 South
Sturgis, KY 42459

Mt. Sterling

CL: Gary Angelly
8646 Independence Road
Brookport, IL 62910
(618) 564-2874
angelly@djklinc.net

Kim Koch
8691 Hamlettsburg Road
Brookport, IL 62910
(618) 564-2460
kkoch@banterrabank.com

Mt. Zion

CL: Dr. Sharon Resch

Session Clerks and Treasurers (continued)

North Pleasant Grove

CL: Fred Kemp
276 Airport Road
Murray, KY 42071
(270) 753-7676
TR: David Bogard
523 Whitnell Avenue
Murray, KY 42071
(270) 753-8721

Oak Grove

CL: Jeff Gordon
2465 Magness Road
Benton, KY 420250
(270) 437-4613
TR: Carolyn Collins
190 Cascade Hills Lane
Benton, KY 42025-6767

Oak Grove Union

CL: Daniel M. Heady
120 Park Street
Clay, KY 42404
(270) 639-1111
FAX: (270) 639-9999
dheady@vci.net
TR: Al Pritchett
14289 State Route 132 West
Clay, KY 42404
(270) 664-2765

Oakland

P. O. Box 383
411 East Cross Street
Dongola, IL 62926
(618) 827-4463
CELL: (618) 697-0641
jsr@midwest.net
TR: Same

New Hope

CL: Cindy Logan
211 Colony Drive #14
Paducah, KY 42001
(270) 554-3750
TR: Keith Barkley
5880 Contest Road
Paducah, KY 42001

CL: Johnny Jenkins
1265 Elva Loop
Symsonia, KY 42082
(270) 851-3403
CELL: (270) 705-3229
TR: Timothy Brigman
225 Cold Springs Road
Paducah, KY 42003-1344

Piney Fork

CL: Ercel E. Rushing
7550 State Route 506
Marion, KY 42064
(270) 965-3055
TR: Lynda Rushing
7550 State Route 506
Marion, KY 42064
(270) 965-3055

Pleasant Valley

CL: William E. Kilby
P. O. Box 413
LaCenter, KY 42056
(270) 665-5405
TR: Clara Kilby
P.O. Box 6
Bandanna, KY 42022
(270) 224-2497

Providence (IL)

CL: Oliver W. Holmes
P. O. Box 414
Carrier Mills, IL 62917
(618) 994-2146
TR: Same

Providence (KY)

CL: Paul Northern
317 North Broadway
Providence, KY 42450
(270) 667-2636
CELL: (270) 339-5420
TR: B. D. Little
206 Locust Street
Providence, KY 42450
(270) 667-2485
CELL: (270) 853-7519
chalet@apex.net

Rose Creek

CL: Joseph E. Peyton
7650 Island Ford Road

Hanson, KY 42413
(270) 322-8997
jepeyton@madisonville.com
TR: Billy W. Hayes
322 Hayes Road
Nebo, KY 42441
(270) 249-8160
CELL: (270) 836-6589
bhaves63@bellsouth.net

Session Clerks and Treasurers (continued)

Rozzell Chapel

CL: Donna Davenport
3539 State Route 339 West
Wingo, KY 42088
(270) 376-5488
CELL: (270) 705-1670
chamberdonna@yahoo.com
TR: Donnitta Pyle
482 State Route 1890
Mayfield, KY 42066
(270) 247-7710
CELL: (270) 705-5776

Sturgis

CL: Barbara Sutton
849 State Route 950
Morganfield, KY 42437
(270) 333-4385
TR: Christy Wilcox
P. O. Box 86
Sturgis, KY 42459
(270) 333-2851
CELL: (859) 582-4998
FAX: (270) 333-3118

Sugar Grove

CL: Becky McKinzie
7044 State Route 120
Marion, KY 42064-8316
(270) 965-0037
beccaxan@excite.com

CL: Joyce Travis
215 State Route 654 North
Marion, KY 42064
HOME: (270) 965-5160
WORK: (270) 965-3160
CELL: (270) 704-2462

Union Chapel

CL: Phyllis Peyton
575 Allentown Road
Harrisburg, IL 62946
(618) 252-7767
TR: Brenda Davis
Route #1, Box 13
Galatia, IL 62935
(618) 268-4609
bdavis022006@yahoo.com

Unity

CL: Billy Lovett
74 Woodsong Lane
Murray, KY 42071
(270) 474-2771
TR: Steve Weatherford
1503 Story Avenue
Murray, KY 42071
(270) 293-8244

CELL: (270) 227-8667
saweath50@murray-ky.net

Vaughn's Chapel
CL: John Case
40 Second Avenue S. C.
Calvert City, KY 42029
(270) 395-4203
TR: Nancy Barlow
10136 Scale Road
Benton, KY 42025
(270) 898-6802
FAX: (270) 898-1478

Wheatcroft
CL: Pat Clark
P. O. Box 7
Wheatcroft, KY 42463-0007
(270) 664-2802
TR: Same

Woodlawn
CL: Todd Belt,

P. O. Box 3210
Paducah, KY 42002-3210
(270) 442-7713
CELL: (270) 210-5190
FAX: (270) 575-9224
woodlawnchurch@hotmail.com
TR: Same

Churches and Pastors

Bayou de Chien
2 Kingston Road
Water Valley, KY
42085
(270) 376-2901
PA: Danny Potts

Benton
(vacant)

Bethel
12304 Wickliffe Road
Kevil, KY 42053
(270) 876-7239
FAX: (270) 876-7513
bethelchurch@brtc.net
PA: Paul Tucker

Calvary
SS: Adam Butler

Camp Ground
(618) 833-9000
OD: Dwight T.
Kaylor

Ebenezer
(vacant)

Ebenezer Hall
750 Grand
Buncombe, IL 62912
(vacant)

Flat Lick
9355 LaFayette Road
Herndon, KY 42236
(270) 885-1350
PA: Steve
Guarneros

Fredonia
Cassidy Avenue
Fredonia, KY 42411
(270) 545-3418
fredoniapchurch.org
PA: Curtis
Franklin

Galatia
OD: John Hawkins

Gilead
OD: William
McDaniel

Good Spring
Good Spring Road
Princeton, KY 42445
IN: Ray Board

Highland
3950 Lovelaceville
Road
Paducah, KY 42001
(270) 554-3572
FAX: (270) 554-3751
hcpsec@bellsouth.net
PA: Terry Vasseur

Hopewell
1235 Lola Road
Salem, KY 42078
(270) 988-3859
PA: Dean Atchison

Hopkinsville
2701 Faircourt
Hopkinsville, KY
42240
(270) 886-1464
PA: Jason Heidel

Liberty
OD: Gary Vacca

Lisman
2085 State Route 270
West
Clay, KY 42404
SS: John Shoulta

Macedonia
4620 Dalton Road

Princeton, KY 42445
SS: Marcus Hayes

Madisonville
P. O. Box 392
1540 Anton Road
Madisonville, KY
42431
(270) 821-5970
PA: Chester
Cannon

Margaret Hank
1526 Park Avenue
Paducah, KY 42001
(270) 443-3689
holyday@vci.net
SS: Chris Fleming

Marion First
235 West Bellville
Street
Marion, KY 42064
(270) 965-4746
SS: Robert Boggs

Milburn Chapel
3760 Metropolis Lake
Road
West Paducah, KY
42086

Pleasant Valley
P.O. Box 413
LaCenter, KY 42056
SS: April Watson

Providence (IL)
(vacant)

Providence (KY)
119 Locust Street
Providence, KY 42450
SS: Paul Stone

Rose Creek
7220 Rose Creek Road
Nebo, KY 42441
PA: Paul Stone

Rozzell Chapel
1258 Rozzell Church
Road
Mayfield, KY 42066
(270) 623-6866
PA: Fred Fahl

Sturgis
504 North Main Street

(270) 488-2588
FAX: (270) 488-2588
mccp@brtc.net
PA: Doug Hughes

Mt. Carmel
P. O. Box 398
White Plains, KY
42464
(270) 676-3563
PA: John Shoulta

Mt. Hebron
(vacant)

Mt. Pleasant
Sullivan, KY
PA: Dale Williams

Mt. Sterling
1780 Mt. Sterling
Road
Brookport, IL 62910
(618) 564-2616
FAX: (618) 564-2616
PA: David LeNeave

Mt. Zion
1150 Mt. Zion Road
Dongola, IL
PA: Dare Aden

Churches and Pastors

P. O. Box 86
Sturgis, KY 42459
(270) 333-2851
FAX: (270) 333-3118
sfcpc@bellsouth.net
PA: Victor
Hassell

Sugar Grove
PA: Gary Carlton

Union Chapel
2210 Droit Road
Galatia, IL 62935
(vacant)

Unity
1929 East Unity
Church Road
Hardin, KY 42048
MANSE: (270) 354-
8216
PA: Donnie
Ragsdale

New Hope
PA: Jeff Biggs

**North Pleasant
Grove**
2129 Graham Road
Murray, KY 42071
SS: Charles
Westfall

Oak Grove
PA: Randy Lowe

Oak Grove Union
PA: James Fulton

Oakland
PA: Brian Hayes

Piney Fork
4294 Coppers Spring
Road
Marion, KY 42064
(vacant)

Vaughn's Chapel
4775 Calvert City
Road
Calvert City, KY
42029
(270) 395-7318
PA: Wendell
Ordway

Wheatcroft
P. O. Box 7
Wheatcroft, KY 42463
(270) 664-2802
PA: Dale Williams

Woodlawn
P. O. Box 3210
Paducah, KY 42002
(270) 442-7713
FAX: (270) 575-9224
woodlawnchurch@hotmail.com
(vacant)

Stated Supply = SS

Interim Pastor =
IN

Other Denomination
= OD

Pastor = PA

Church Locations

Bayou de Chine - 2¼ miles southeast of Water Valley, turn at warning light.

Benton - At Purchase Parkway exit 41 go south onto Highway 641 spur for ¼ mile. Take Highway 58 East ½ mile to church at corner West Oaks Subdivision.

Bethel - 4.5 miles west of U.S. 62 on KY 286, Kevil, KY.

Calvary - 1.1 miles west of U.S. 45 on KY Highway 58, Mayfield, KY.

Camp Ground - Union County, Illinois, at the intersection of Road 146 and Interstate 57, go approximately ¼ mile west. Turn north (right) onto Camp Ground Road for 1 mile.

Ebenezer - Thompsonville, IL.

Ebenezer Hall - 10 miles east of Anna, IL, on Lick Creek Road. Turn north onto Grandview Road, approximately 1 mile west of Lick Creek.

Flat Lick - 8 miles south of Hopkinsville on State Route 107, Hopkinsville, KY.

Fredonia - Highway 641 South, Fredonia, KY.

Galatia - 111 South Hickory, Galatia, IL.

Gilead - Go 8 miles from Vienna on Route 147 to Simpson, IL.

Good Spring - From Fredonia, 3.5 miles east, turn right at sign, one mile to church.

Princeton, KY.

Highland - 1 mile west of U. S. 45 on Highway 1322 Lovelaceville Road, Paducah, KY.

Hopewell - Highway 133, Lola, KY. Five miles from Highway 60 in Salem, KY.

Liberty - From Hwy. 68 in Aurora, take Hwy. 94, 4.5 miles toward Murray. Turn left on Hwy. 1346.

Lisman - 2085 State Route 270 West, Clay, KY.

Macedonia - Highway 291, Dalton, KY.

Madisonville - 1540 Anton Road, Highway 85 East

Margaret Hank - 1526 Park Avenue, Paducah, KY.

Marion - South of West Bellville Street about a block from courthouse.

Milburn Chapel - 3760 Metropolis Lake Road, West Paducah, KY.

Mt. Carmel - 1.5 miles southeast of Highway 62 on Highway 813, White Plains, KY.

Mt. Hebron - Highway 37 to Goreville, turn west beside bank. Go 1 mile. Turn left at sign. Go 1 mile.

Mt. Pleasant - Sullivan, KY, off KY 109.

Mt. Sterling - 5 miles east of Brookport, IL, then 1¼ miles north of Unionville.

Mt. Zion - 4.5 miles east of Dongola, IL, - 1150 Mt. Zion Road.

Church Locations (continued)

New Hope - 7620 Cross Mill Road, Paducah, KY.

North Pleasant Grove - Off 121 North, Murray, KY.

Oak Grove - 1.1 miles south of KY Highway 80, 3.3 miles west of U.S. 641, Benton, KY.

Oak Grove Union - 6.5 miles south of Clay, KY, on Highway 132.

Oakland - U.S. 68, 2.1 miles east of 124, Calvert City, KY.

Piney Fork - From Marion, KY, on South Main go to East Depot Street (Highway 506) 7 miles from Marion, KY.

Pleasant Valley - 3 miles north of Bandana, KY.

Providence (Illinois) - 335 Providence Road, Carrier Mills, IL.

Providence (Kentucky) - Take East Main Street to South Willow. Turn right to Locust. Turn left on Locust.

Rose Creek - From Nebo, KY, go south on Highway 502 to Highway 1034, turn west (right). The church is a short distance on the right.

Rozzell Chapel - 5 miles west of Mayfield off KY Highway 80, 1258 Rozzell Chapel Road.

Sturgis - 504 North Main Street, (on U.S. 60) Sturgis, KY.

Sugar Grove - South Highway 120, 7 miles east of Marion, KY, Sugar Grove Church sign on the right.

Union Chapel - 2210 Droit Road, Galatia, IL.

Unity - ½ mile north of KY Highway 80, 6.1 miles east of U.S. Highway 64, Hardin, KY.

Vaughn's Chapel - ¼ mile off U.S. 62, 4 miles east of junction of 62 and 68, Calvert City, KY.

Wheatcroft - From Providence, Highway 109 North to Wheatcroft. Church is 2 blocks off 109 to the left.

Woodlawn - 3402 Old Benton Road, P.O. Box 3210, Paducah, KY.

Boards and Agencies

(Through December 31, 2008)

STATED CLERK - TREASURER

Reese Baker, 1175 Rowland Cemetery Road, Fredonia, KY 42411 (270) 545-3483
(Term expires end of 2009)

RECORDING CLERK

Sidney Milton, 287 Golden Acres Loop, Calvert City, KY 42029 (270) 898-2113
(to fill the remaining term of Debbie Hayes)
(Term expires 2008)

BOARD OF CHRISTIAN EDUCATION

Term expires 2010

(2) Rev. Dean Atchison, 266 Marsha Drive, Ledbetter, KY 42058 (270) 898-0392
(2) James Fulton III, 2772 Magness Road, Benton, KY 42025 (270) 437-3862
(1) Susan Bucy, 1614 Keenland Drive, Murray, KY 42071 (270) 227-9695

Term expires 2009

(2) Rev. John Shoulta, 11504 Mount Carmel Road, White Plains, KY 42464 (270) 676-3563
(1) Mary Lowe, 222 McDougal Drive, Murray, KY 42071 (270) 753-8255
(3) Todd Belt, 1340 Coachen Road, Paducah, KY 42003 (270) 898-7488

Term expires 2008

(1) Susan Baker, 1175 Rowland Cemetery Road, Fredonia, KY 42411 (270) 545-3483
(1) Katie Baker, 5438 Pace Drive, Paducah, KY 42001 (270) 443-4641

(2) Cindy Logan, 211 Colony Drive, Paducah, KY 42001

(270) 554-3750

BOARD OF FINANCE

Term expires 2010

(3) Janice Dillworth, 3510 Burldean Drive, Paducah, KY 42001

(270) 441-7579

(1) Rev. Gary Carlton, 585 Sugar Grove Church Road, Marion, KY 42064

(270) 965-4358

(1) Rev. Fred Fahl, 500 Third Street, Fulton, KY 42 41

(270) 472-1476

Term expires 2009

(1) Rev. Steve Guarneros, 506 Clifton Court, Hopkinsville, KY 42240

(270) 869-7544

(2) Betty Rushing, 210 Rushing Road, Paducah, KY 42001

(270) 554-1706

(1) Mickey Alexander, 313 South Main Street, Marion, KY 42064

(270) 965-5983

Term expires 2008

(3) Greg Collins, 926 North Washington, Sturgis, KY 42459

(270) 333-4294

(1) Marilynn Gates, 220 Hollis Lane, Madisonville, KY 42431

(270) 821-1218

(3) Dr. Jennifer Williams, 3156 State Route 2837, Clay, KY 42404

(270) 664-2044

BOARD OF MISSIONS

The CPWM President serves during her term in office.

Term expires 2010

(2) Will Woods, 1145 Sid Darnell Road, Benton, KY 42025

(270) 527-7375

(2) Pat Clark, P. O. Box 7, Wheatcroft, KY 42463

(270) 664-2802

(1) Rev. Danny York, 211 Grandview Drive, Fredonia, KY 42411

(270) 545-9294

Term expires 2009

(3) Rev. Randy Lowe, 2223 McDougal Drive, Murray, KY 42071

(270) 753-8255

(1) Billy Joe Crider, 1131 A. T. Crider Road, Marion, KY 42064

(270) 965-9676

(1) Denise Brinkley, 124 North Jackson Street, Sturgis, KY 42459

(270) 333-6852

Term expires 2008

(1) Rev. Charles Westfall, 94 Honeysuckle Drive, Gilbertsville, KY 42044

(270) 362-0816

(3) Brenda Shoulta, 11504 Mount Carmel Road, White Plains, KY 42464

(270) 676-3563

(2) Rev. Danny Potts, 8784 State Route 2422, Wingo, KY 42088

(270) 376-2901

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

Term expires 2010

(1) Daniel Heady, 120 Park Street, Clay, KY 42404

(270) 748-6848

(2) Joe Farmer, 404 Belle Hite, Morganfield, KY 42437

(270) 389-3474

(1) Wes York, 403 KY Highway 902 East, Fredonia, KY 42411

(270) 625-2361

Term expires 2009

(3) Rev. James Fulton, 1520 Oak Grove Road, Benton, KY 42025

(270) 354-8883

(1) Rev. Donnie Ragsdale, 1929 East Unity Church Road, Hardin, KY 42048

(270) 382-0014

(1) Rev. Wendell Ordway, 4775 Calvert City Road, Calvert City, KY 42029

(270) 395-7318

Term expires 2008

(1) Harvey Cowan, P. O. 56, Sullivan, KY 42460

(270) 333-5572

(1) Joyce Cannon, 1026 West Center, Madisonville, KY 42431

(270) 821-7602

DISCIPLINARY COMMISSION

Term expires 2011

(1) Daniel Heady, 120 Park Street, Clay, KY 42404 (270) 748-6848

Term expires 2010

(1) Rev. Steve Guarneros, 506 Clifton Court, Hopkinsville, KY 42240 (270) 869-7544

(1) Rev. Hillman Moore, P. O. Box 44, Lovelaceville, KY 42060 (270) 876-7163

Term expires 2009

(1) Rev. Wendell Ordway, 4775 Calvert City Road, Calvert City, KY 42029 (270) 395-7318

(1) Russ Milton, 287 Golden Acres Loop, Calvert City, KY 42029 (270) 898-2113

COMMITTEE ON MINISTRY

Term expires 2010

(1) Marlena Wallace, 1856 Elmdale Road, Paducah, KY 42003 (270) 554-9176

(3) Rick Turner, 332 Anita Drive, Paducah, KY 42001 (270) 898-3630

(1) Rev. Paul Stone, 3490 State Route 2837, Clay, KY 42404 (270) 664-6644

Term expires 2009

(1) Rev. Curtis Franklin, 204 West Pierson Street, Fredonia, KY 42411 (270) 625-1898

(3) Rev. Victor Hassell, 510 North Main Street, Sturgis, KY 42459 (270) 333-3118

(2) Rev. Dale Williams, 3156 State Route 2837, Clay, KY 42404 (270) 664-2044

Term expires 2008

(1) Rev. Chester Cannon, 1026 West Center, Madisonville, KY 42431 (270) 821-7602

(1) Raymond Nelson, 4801 LaFayette Road, Hopkinsville, KY 42240 (270) 886-7597

(1) Martha Darnall, 18030 Beulah Road, Princeton, KY 42455 (270) 797-8534

HERITAGE COMMITTEE

Term expires 2010

(1) Sharon Resch, P. O. Box 383, Dongola, IL 62926 (618) 827-4463

(1) Heath Adams, 3592 Brown Road, Madisonville, KY 42431 (270) 821-2822

Term expires 2009

(3) Rev. Hillman Moore, P. O. Box 44, Lovelaceville, KY 42060 (270) 876-7163

Term expires 2008

(1) Sidney Milton, 287 Golden Acres Loop, Calvert City, KY 42029 (270) 898-2113

(1) Sarah Ford, 220 South Weldon, Marion, KY 42064 (270) 965-3833

INSURANCE COMMISSION

Term expires 2010

(3) Carney Allen, 3941 Primrose Place, Paducah, KY 42001 (270) 442-8676

Term expires 2009

(1) Rev. Brian Hayes, 9104 U. S. Highway 68 West, Calvert City, KY 42029 (270) 210-8165

Term expires 2008

(3) Greg Collins, 928 North Washington, Sturgis, KY 42459 (270) 333-4294

PERMANENT NOMINATING COMMITTEE

Term expires 2010

Elaine York, 211 Grandview Drive, Fredonia, KY 42411 (270) 545-9294
Doug Phelps, 4147 U. S. Highway 641 North, Fredonia, KY 42411 (270) 545-7062
David Darnall, 4230 Dalton Road, Princeton, KY 42445 (270) 249-0755

Term expires 2009

Sandra Boaz, 2645 Lick Creek Road, Anna, IL 62906 (618) 833-8216

Term expires 2008

Rev. Dare Aden, 1280 Kimber Road, Dongola, IL 62926 (618) 827-3625

COMMISSIONERS TO 2009 GENERAL ASSEMBLY **(JUNE 15-19, MEMPHIS, TN)**

On the Part of the Ministry

Rev. Danny York, 5420 State Route 902 West, Fredonia, KY 42411 (870) 833-2856
Rev. James Lawson, 1003 West Third Street, Fulton, KY 42041 (270) 472-5272
Rev. John Shoulta, 11504 Mount Carmel Road, White Plains, KY 42464 (270) 676-3563

Minister Alternates

Rev. Fred Fahl, 500 Third Street, Fulton, KY 42041 (270) 472-1476
Rev. Victor Hassell, 510 North Main Street, Sturgis, KY 42459 (270) 333-9170
Rev. James Fulton, 1520 Oak Grove Road, Benton, KY 42025 (270) 354-8883

On the Part of the Elders

Sharon Resch (Mt. Zion), P.O. Box 383, Dongola, IL 62926 (618) 827-4463
Bud Stallion (Fredonia), 51 Lakeview Drive, Marion, KY 42064 (270) 965-3612

Elder Alternates

On the Part of the Youth

Jeremy Sneed, 6140 Springbrook Road, Paducah, KY 42001 (270) 442-9886
Torey Baker, 1175 Rowland Cemetery Road, Fredonia, KY 42411 (270) 545-3483